Abdul Rehman

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 23 April 2024 10:24

To: 'Ramendra Singh'

Cc: ggautam@westernequipments.com; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: Purchase Order

Attachments: Semolina-P0-24-25-000054.pdf; Semolina-P0O-24-25-000069.pdf; Gujarat.pdf; IM 45 CA.pdf; IM 45 CNE UK.pdf

Dear Mr Ramendra,

PO No 0054 - This model is not within our scope of regular stock & sale. However if you want IM 45 CNE this is available @ Rs 175000 + Rs 1500 Frt + GST @ 18%... ready stock
You may also consider IM 45 CA —Rs 1,10,000 + Rs 1500 Local frt + GST @ 18% ( Specs attached for both models)
Both with a warranty of 24 months from the date of invoice; Change address ; GST copy enclosed; Both ready stock

PO No 000069 — Ok to execute; Kindly change address; GST copy enclosed
You may either choose to pick up from of Gujarat warehouse & we can delivery ex Western Ahmedabad
Kindly advise on the way forward

Regards
Surajit Banerjee

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 22 April 2024 03:33 PM

To: bsurajit@westernequipments.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Purchase Order

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Hi Surjit,

Please find attached the purchase order copy for the order released for Ahmedabad Airport Outlets. Payment for the same has been processed and will be credited to your account no later than April
30th, 2024.

We kindly request you to have the material ready for dispatch, as we will require it immediately after the payment. Our target date for dispatching the material is May 3rd.



Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part),
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration and
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



